
 
June 22, 2025 
 

VIA EMAIL  
 
The Honorable Pamela Bondi 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice  
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW  
Washington, DC 20530 
 
Dear Attorney General Bondi:  

President Trump’s April 24, 2025, Memorandum titled “Investigation into Unlawful ‘Straw 
Donor’ and Foreign Contributions in American Elections” calls for an investigation into potential 
abuses of online political fundraising platforms—yet names only ActBlue, a platform primarily 
used by Democratic candidates.1  This singular focus follows years of overtly partisan inquiries 
targeting ActBlue by Republican-led congressional committees,2 and ignores mounting public 
evidence of comparable—and in some instances, greater—irregularities on WinRed, the equivalent 
Republican platform. 

While any serious concern about financial misconduct in political fundraising merits 
scrutiny, publicly available reporting and evidence produced in the nearly two years of Republican-

 
1 Memorandum from President Donald J. Trump for the Secretary of the Treasury, the Attorney General, 

and the Counsel to the President Re: Investigation into Unlawful “Straw Donor” and Foreign Contributions in 
American Elections (Apr. 24, 2025), https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/2025/04/investigation-into-
unlawful-straw-donor-and-foreign-contributions-in-american-elections/. 

2 See Letter from Representative Bryan Steil, Chairman, U.S. House of Representatives Committee on 
House Administration, to Regina Wallace-Jones, ActBlue CEO (Oct. 31, 2023), 
https://cha.house.gov/_cache/files/f/2/f28462dc-15dd-490c-a7f0-
bc20772db975/4922D896A967959D5BC6530F6615E9B9.actblue-letter-final-78-.pdf; Letter from Chairman Steil 
to Regina Wallace-Jones (Oct. 28, 2024), https://cha.house.gov/_cache/files/c/3/c331cd52-b2aa-4016-83ad-
8c63a1acd916/E5D8C3D2B5DC920314CF97242C7F7A0E.final-letter-to-actblue---oct-2024.pdf; Letter from 
Representative Jim Jordan, Chairman, U.S. House of Representatives Committee on the Judiciary, to Regina 
Wallace-Jones (Dec. 9, 2024), https://judiciary.house.gov/sites/evo-subsites/republicans-
judiciary.house.gov/files/evo-media-document/2024-12-09%20JDJ%20to%20ActBlue.pdf; Letter from 
Representative Steil, Representative Jordan, and Representative James Comer, Chairman, U.S. House of 
Representatives Committee on Oversight and Government Reform, to Regina Wallace-Jones (Apr. 2, 2025), 
https://judiciary.house.gov/sites/evo-subsites/republicans-judiciary.house.gov/files/evo-media-document/2025-04-
02-jdj-bs-jc-to-actblue-re-tis-and-resignations_redacted.pdf. 
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Your currently skewed selective focus on only one organization—potentially impacting 
free expression—raises serious constitutional concerns.  An investigation limited to ActBlue 
despite equivalent or stronger facts like those provided about WinRed would constitute a clear 
violation of the First Amendment.  The Supreme Court has long recognized that political 
contributions are a form of protected speech.8  Targeting a fundraising platform because of its 
viewpoint is classic viewpoint discrimination.9  Selective enforcement of the law in a way that 
punishes only political opponents undermines constitutional protections and represents a grave 
threat to the impartial administration of justice. 

To assist the Subcommittee’s understanding of whether President Trump has asked the 
Department of Justice to launch an unconstitutional, politically motivated investigation, please 
provide the following records10 no later than July 7, 2025. 

 
1) All communications11 between the Department of Justice and the White House 

referring or relating to the President’s April 24, 2025 Memorandum titled 
“Investigation into Unlawful ‘Straw Donor’ and Foreign Contributions in American 
Elections”;12 and 
 

2) All records referring or related to the existence of financial irregularities on political 
fundraising platforms, including but not limited to WinRed. 

 
The integrity of our democracy depends on impartial law enforcement—not the selective 

persecution of political opponents.  Should the Department proceed with the investigation 

 
7 Id. 
8 See Citizens United v. FEC, 558 U.S. 310, 339–40 (2010).   
9 See Rosenberger v. Rector & Visitors of Univ. of Va., 515 U.S. 819, 829 (1995).   
10 For purposes of this request, “records” include any written, recorded, or graphic material of any kind, 

including letters, memoranda, reports, notes, electronic data (emails, email attachments, and any other 
electronically-created or stored information), direct messages, chats, calendar entries, inter-office communications, 
meeting minutes, phone/voice mail or recordings/records of verbal communications, and drafts (whether or not they 
resulted in final documents). 

11 For purposes of this request, “communications” include any records, as defined above, transmitted in any 
way between two or more individuals or entities. 

12 Memorandum from President Donald J. Trump, supra note 1. 
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proposed by President Trump, equal application of that scrutiny across the political spectrum is 
not only a matter of fairness, but a constitutional imperative. 

Thank you for your attention to this request. 

 Sincerely, 
 

 
Richard Blumenthal 
Ranking Member 
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations 

 
 
cc: The Honorable Ron Johnson 
 Chairman 




